
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

January 2021 

 
  



 

2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

MINUTES NOVEMBER 2020 ................................................................................................................................... 4 

AGENDA NOVEMBER 2020 ..................................................................................................................................... 4 

AGENDA JANUARY 2021 ...................................................................................................................................... 29 

CASE NO. 1 1205 GOLDRIDGE DR. SW APT. F ....................................................................................................... 33 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 34 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 35 

CASE NO. 2 2012 BRAYDEN DR. SW ..................................................................................................................... 36 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 37 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 38 

CASE NO. 3 209 MEMORIAL DR. SW ..................................................................................................................... 39 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 40 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 41 

CASE NO. 4 50 WILSON ST. APT 227/D ................................................................................................................. 42 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 43 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 44 

CASE NO. 5 2601 LITTLE JOHN ST. SW .................................................................................................................. 45 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 46 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 47 

CASE NO. 6 1410 14TH AV. SE ................................................................................................................................ 48 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 49 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 50 

CASE NO. 7 607 CENTRAL PKWY SW .................................................................................................................... 51 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 52 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 53 

CASE NO. 8 4501 WILLOW BEND RD. SE ............................................................................................................... 54 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 55 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 56 

CASE NO. 9 2216 WILLOW AV. SW ....................................................................................................................... 57 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 58 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 59 

CASE NO. 10 1535 16TH AV. SE APT. 5 ................................................................................................................... 60 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 61 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 62 

2442 CAMERON ST. SW ....................................................................................................................................... 63 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 64 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 65 

CASE NO. 12 2709 KING ARTHUR CT. SW ............................................................................................................. 66 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 67 



 

3 

 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 68 

CASE NO. 13 2201 LASABRE LN. SE ....................................................................................................................... 69 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 70 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 71 

CASE NO. 14 1507 CLAIRMONT DR. SW................................................................................................................ 72 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 73 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 74 

CASE NO. 15 1211 8TH AV. SW .............................................................................................................................. 75 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 76 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 77 

CASE NO. 16 2938 LEGACY DR. SW ....................................................................................................................... 78 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 79 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 80 

CASE NO. 17 3026 HIGHWAY 20 ........................................................................................................................... 81 

DIAGRAM ................................................................................................................................................................ 82 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 83 

CASE NO. 18 4118 DANVILLE RD. SW ................................................................................................................... 84 

LETTER ..................................................................................................................................................................... 85 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 86 

CASE NO. 19 1403 8TH ST. SE ................................................................................................................................. 87 

LETTER ..................................................................................................................................................................... 88 
AERIAL VIEW ........................................................................................................................................................... 89 
VARIANCE PLOT PLAN ............................................................................................................................................. 90 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 91 

CASE NO. 20 323 MEMORIAL DR NW ................................................................................................................... 92 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 93 
 

 

  



 

4 

 

MINUTES NOVEMBER 2020 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Charles Taylor, Mr. Collis Stevenson,  

        Mrs. Susana Salcido 

   

SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mr. Steven Thomas 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 

         Mr. Joseph Perez, Planner 

          Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

         Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on 

the 1st floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

The minutes from the October 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Charles 

Taylor motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a voice 

vote the motion carried.  

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA 

YOUTUBE DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. ANY QUESTIONS THE PUBLIC MAY 

HAVE, CAN BE EMAILED TO BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained 

to each applicant requesting a home occupation. Each applicant acknowledged they understood 

the rules and regulations. 

AGENDA NOVEMBER 2020  

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, November 24, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. and also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube 

Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the 

following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be 

present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email 

at bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

5 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Aretha S. Tate for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate a baking business located at 1410 Puckett Av. SW, property is located in a 

R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Aretha S. Tate presented this case to the Board. Ms. Tate state her name was Aretha S. Tate 

and her address is 1410 Puckett Av SW. Ms. Tate stated she would like to operate under the 

Cottage Food Law from her home to sell low risk based foods. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair Dean reminded Ms. Tate that the Cottage Food Law was very specific in the types of food 

which could be sold under this law, Ms. Tate understood. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Tate if she would be selling her goods at the Farmer’s Market and 

craft fairs, Ms. Tate stated yes. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

6 

 

 
 

 



 

7 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Tarsher Nelson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a cleaning business located at 1812 Corrine Av. 

SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Tarsher Nelson presented this case to the Board. Ms. Nelson stated her name was Tarsher 

Nelson and her address was 1812 Corrine Av SW. Ms. Nelson stated she would like to use one 

room in her home for administrative purposes for a residential and commercial cleaning 

business. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair Dean verified that Ms. Nelson heard and understood the rules and regulations for a home 

occupancy, Ms. Nelson stated she understood. 

Mrs. Susana Salcido verified that Ms. Nelson would not store large amounts of chemicals in her 

home, Ms. Nelson stated she would not store any unnecessary chemicals in her home. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Nelson how she would advertise. 

 

Ms. Nelson stated she would use social media to begin her business. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas reminded Ms. Nelson she could not list her home address on any 

advertisements, Ms. Nelson understood. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor sked Ms. Nelson if she had any employees, Ms. Nelson stated no. 

 

Chair Dean reminded Ms. Nelson she could have employees however, they could not meet at 

Ms. Nelson’s home, Ms. Nelson understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

8 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Erin Posey for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed 

in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance 

to have an administrative office for producing products made from casting pearls located at 1102 

10th Av. SW, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Erin Posey presented this case to the Board. Ms. Posey stated her name was Erin Posey and 

her address was 1102 10th Av SW. Ms. Posey stated she would be making soaps and household 

product for an E-commerce store and does not plan on doing any business from her home. 

 

Ms. Posey stated that advertising would be through social media. 

 

Ms. Posey stated she would be using one room in her home for the production of her products. 

 

Ms. Posey stated she did not have any employees. 

 

Ms. Posey stated she would store her products in a shed on the property. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Posey to verify the amounts of product she would be making. 

 

Ms. Posey stated she was just starting up the business and recently decided to try and sell the 

products on a larger scale and does not have any liquid forms of soap at this time and only has 

approximately 200 bars of soaps, bath salts, bath bombs etc. at this time. 

 

Ms. Posey stated she was asking permission to be able to produce these items at her home so she 

didn’t have to find an external building. 

 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Posey about the type of equipment she would use to create these items. 

 

Ms. Posey stated that the soaps are all premade and she melts them down and adds her owns 

scents and coloring and remolds the products. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Posey if there would be any smells or noise associated with the 

production of these products, Ms. Posey stated no there would not. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board or public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

9 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Jason W. Sapp for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a painting business located at 2204 Calray Av. 

SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Jason Sapp presented this case to the Board. Mr. Sapp stated his name was Jason Sapp and 

his address was 2204 Calray Av SW. Mr. Sapp stated he would like to use one room in his home 

for a painting business. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. Sapp if he painted both residential and commercial. 

 

Mr. Sapp stated he only painted interior residential only at this time. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. Sapp how he advertised. Mr. Sapp stated his advertisements were 

by word of mouth. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido asked Mr. Sapp about the equipment he used. 

 

Mr. Sapp stated he had a utility trailer, a couple of ladders no large equipment such as 

scaffolding and such. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido reminded Mr. Sapp he could use advertising as long as he did not have his 

home address listed. Email address, phone number and name of business was allowed, Mr. Sapp 

understood. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Sapp what he did with the excess paint after he finished a job. 

 

Mr. Sapp stated the excess was left with the customer. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Sapp if the property owner was aware he was wanting to operate a 

business from the home, Mr. Sapp stated yes. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board of public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

10 

 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Angelo Garth for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a trucking business located at 413 12th Av. NW, 

property is located in a R-3 Single Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson recused himself from this case. Mr. Garth is a family member of Mr. 

Stevenson. 

 

Chair Dean advised Mr. Garth since Mr. Stevenson recused himself on this case the decision 

would have to be unanimous to have a favorable outcome, Mr. Garth understood. 

 

Mr. Angelo Garth presented this case to the Board. Mr. Garth stated his name was Angelo Garth 

and his address was 413 12th Av. NW. Mr. Garth stated he would like to operate a trucking 

business from his home. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Garth to explain what he would be doing with his trucking company. 

 

Mr. Garth explained he would be dispatching/brokering for his trucking business. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Garth where the trucks would be parked. Mr. Garth stated he 

would have the trucks parked at a truck stop or a commercial parking lot. 

 

Chair Dean verified that only dispatching/brokerage work would be done from his home, Mr. 

Garth agreed. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Garth if he had any employees, Mr. Garth stated no. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconed the 

motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

11 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of LaTonya Jones Moore for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line clothing boutique located at 

1706 Woodmeade St. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District. 

 

Ms. La Tonya Jones Moore presented this case to the Board. Ms. Moore stated her name was 

LaTonya Moore and her address was 1706 Woodmeade St SW. Ms. Moore stated she would like 

to use one room in her home for administrative purposes for her on-line clothing boutique and 

for storing some inventory. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Moore how much inventory she would have to store. Ms. Moore 

stated she would not have much at this time. 

 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Moore how she would get her inventory. Ms. Moore stated by UPS, 

USPS, etc… 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido asked if she would ship out the same way, Ms. Moore stated yes. 

 

Chair, Dean reminded Ms. Moore that she could not have any clients coming to her home, Ms. 

Moore understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Dawn Pettway for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a furniture delivery business located at 1221 

Kathy Ln. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end of the agenda. No one came forward to present the case when 

the case was called. 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

12 

 

CASE NO.  8 

 

Application and appeal of  Yolanda Castillo for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an on-line craft sales business, located at 1202 High Stratford Place SE 

property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Yolanda Castillo presented this case to the Board. Ms. Castillo stated her name was Ms. 

Castillo and her address was1202 High Stratford Place SE. Ms. Castillo stated she would like to 

have an on-line business to sell crafts. Ms. Castillo stated she would ship her products through 

FedX or UPS and the United Postal Service. 

 

Ms. Castillo stated that there would not be any customers coming to her house. 

 

Ms. Castillo stated that there would not be any extra traffic in the neighborhood. 

 

Ms. Castillo stated she would not have any advertising. Ms. Castillo stated all of her advertising 

would be through social media. 

 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair Dean, asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Castillo where her crafts are made. 

 

Ms. Castillo stated she would be using one room in her home. Ms. Castillo stated she only made 

small items which can be created on a desk top. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that several e-mails were received with concerns about a craft store. Chair, 

Dean stated that Ms. Castillo had explained exactly what she would be doing and she also stated 

that there would not be any extra traffic coming into the neighborhood. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that Ms. Castillo had answered all of the concerns which were expressed in 

the e-mails. 

 

Ms. Castillo stated that the letter that was sent out had the word ‘line’ left out of the sentence and 

she felt after she had explained to a neighbor it was strictly on-line the neighbor understood. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

13 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded 

the motion. On a roll call cote the motion carried. 

 



 

14 

 

 
 

 



 

15 

 

 
 

 



 

16 

 

 
 

 



 

17 

 

 
 

 



 

18 

 

 
 

 



 

19 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Anaceli Lopez and Roberto J. Matos for a determination as a use 

permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and 

adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a painting business located 

at 2222 Anderson Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

Ms. Anaceli Lopez presented this case to the Board. Ms. Lopez stated her name was Anaceli 

Lopez and her address was 2222 Anderson Dr. SW. Ms. Lopez stated she would like to use one 

room in her home for a painting business. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Lopez heard and understood the rules and regulations for a home 

occupation, Ms. Lopez stated she understood. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Lopez about the property owner having a different last name than 

her last name. Ms. Lopez stated the name on the application was her husband’s. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Lopez about the type of equipment to be used with the business. Ms. 

Lopez stated they would use a small sprayer, ladder and rollers and paint brushes. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Lopez about any paint that would be left over. Ms. Lopez stated 

all left over paint would be left at the customer’s property. 

 

Chair, Dean verified Ms. Lopez heard and understood the rules and regulations of a home 

occupancy, Ms. Lopez stated she understood. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Lopez if they would be doing exterior as well as interior, Ms. 

Lopez stated only interior. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

20 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of Edward and Elizabeth Raybon for a determination as a use permitted 

on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of 

the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line business selling fashion 

accessories located at 2003 Montgomery St. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Elizabeth Raybon presented this case to the Board. Ms. Raybon stated her name was 

Elizabeth Raybon and her address was 2003 Montgomery St. SW. Ms. Raybon stated she would 

like to use one room in her home for an on-line jewelry sales. Ms. Raybon stated she would do 

on-line advertising and through social media. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair Dean verified that Ms. Raybon heard and understood the rules and regulations of a home 

occupancy, Ms. Raybon understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Raybon if the jewelry is pre-made, Ms. Raybon stated yes it was 

premade. 

 

Chair, Dean stated on the application event planning was also listed however, the advertisement 

did not include the event planning and in order to be approved for the event planning she would 

have to come back in front of the Board to be approved for that, Ms. Raybon stated she 

understood. 

 

There were no questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Fannetta Z. L. Arnold-Bogg for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a Uber service located at 2404 Kelly Av. 

SW Apt 2, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family Residential Zoning District. 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

21 

 

Ms. Fannetta Z.L. Arnold-Bogg presented this case to the Board. Ms. Arnold-Bogg stated her 

name was Fannetta Z.L. Arnold-Bogg and her address was 2404 Kelly Av. SW. Ms. Arnold-

Bogg stated she would like to use one room in her home for an administrative office to answer 

phones. 

 

Ms. Arnold-Bogg stated she would not be working for Uber but, wanting to bring a service to 

Decatur she feels is lacking. Ms. Arnold-Bogg sees a need for a transportation service in the City 

of Decatur. 

 

Ms. Arnold-Bogg stated she would get a magnet to go on her car and advertise through social 

media. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that she needed clarification on the type of business she was hoping to operate 

out of her home. 

 

Ms. Arnold-Bogg stated she was wanting to operate a taxi service and needed to use a room to 

answer the phone and no traffic would come to the home. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked if this would be through Uber. 

 

Ms. Arnold-Bogg stated not through Uber just through herself and her husband. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor verified that she was wanting to set up a taxi service and do the paperwork at 

her home, Ms. Arnold-Bogg agreed. 

 

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, stated that a taxi service has a lot of steps to through 

with the Revenue Department before that type of business can be granted. 

 

Ms. Arnold-Bogg stated she would not be doing a taxi she would be doing a Uber that would 

pick someone up and take them where they need to go. 

 

Ms. Arnold-Bogg stated she would not be working for Uber but for herself. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor stated that would be a taxi service. 

 

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, told Ms. Arnold-Bogg she would have to get license 

through the Revenue Department. Ms. Arnold-Bogg understood and stated she was told she had 

to go through this process prior to getting a license for the taxi service. 

 

The Board and Mr. Alexander discussed the process necessary for Ms. Arnold-Bogg to get the 

license. Mr. Alexander stated the taxi service could not be located at her home address. Mr. 

Alexander stated the vehicles used for a taxi service would need to be parked at a different 

location. 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

22 

 

 

Ms. Arnold-Bogg understood and stated she had spoken too Mr. Sal Jasso, Revenue Department, 

and was advised to go through this process to establish an address to open bank accounts and 

insurances and other business related issues. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido verified to Ms. Arnold-Bogg that this Board could only grant permission for 

an administrative office to be run from her home that the actual taxi service could not operate 

from her home, Ms. Arnold-Bogg understood. 

 

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, stated if the Board grants this request for them to be 

very specific to grant it for paperwork only, the Board agreed as well as Ms. Arnold-Bogg. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor explained to Ms. Arnold-Bogg that once a magnet was placed on the side of 

her car the neighborhood would see that a business was being ran out of her home and one 

stipulation for a home occupancy was the neighbors cannot tell there is a business being run from 

that home, Ms. Arnold-Bogg understood. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido asked Ms. Arnold-Bogg if she wanted to continue with the request for an 

administrative office only for the taxi service to be able to establish bank accounts and such for 

the business, Ms. Arnold-Bogg stated she would like to continue. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case with the condition it is granted for an 

administrative office only for the paperwork for a taxi service assuming that the other permits 

necessary are secured from the appropriate agencies. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. 

On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of Rhonda Orr for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line embroidery and sewing business 

located at 317 Cardinal Dr. SW, property is located in a R-6 Single-Family Semi-Attached 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Rhonda Orr presented this case to the Board. Ms. Orr stated that her name was Rhonda Orr 

and her address was 317 Cardinal Dr. SW. Ms. Orr stated she would like to obtain a business 

license to operate an embroidery and sewing business from her home. 

 



 

23 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Orr about the type of equipment she would use. 

 

Ms. Orr stated she would be using a heat press and she would purchase a sewing machine that 

embroidery for patches and such. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Orr if she would be able to use just one room in her home for this 

business, Ms. Orr stated yes. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Orr heard and understood the rules and regulations of a home 

occupancy, Ms. Orr understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Orr if she would be able to keep her inventory in one room of her home, 

Ms. Orr stated yes. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor verified that Ms. Orr would be taking orders, completing the orders and then 

shipping the orders out by herself, Ms. Orr agreed. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Brittney Toney for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line custom clothing sales and hair 

extensions and accessories located at 2431 Gaslight Place SW Apt C, property is located in a R-4 

Multi-family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Brittney Toney presented this case to the Board. Ms. Toney stated her name was Brittney 

Toney and her address was 2431 Gaslight Place SW Apt C. Ms. Toney stated she would like to 

have an online custom apparel t-shirt and hairline store. 

 

Ms. Toney stated that advertisements would be done through social media. 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

24 

 

 

Ms. Toney stated she was aware that only her email address and phone number and business 

name could be posted. 

 

Ms. Toney asked about moving her business to another location. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, advised Ms. Toney if she moved to a different location she 

would need to come back and get approval for the new location, Ms. Toney understood. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Toney if the property owners were aware that she was wanting to 

operate a business from her home, Ms. Toney stated yes. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Toney understood the rules and regulations of a home occupancy, 

Ms. Toney stated she understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Toney about the size of the heat press she would be using, Ms. Toney 

stated the heat press would be a standard size. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of Brian Mann for an 8.5 foot setback variance from Section 25-78 (d) in 

order to install a business center sign at 2112 6th Avenue SE, property is located in a B-2 General 

Business Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Brian Mann presented this case to the Board. Mr. Mann stated his name was Brian Mann and 

his address was 2112 6th Av SE. 

 

Mr. Mann stated he was requesting an 8.5 foot variance to put a business center sign in front of 

the building.  

 

Mr. Mann stated that the zoning at the location makes it difficult for sign placement. 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

25 

 

 

Mr. Mann stated that the previous owner split the parcel causing the old sign’s location on the 

adjacent property to be unable to be taken down. Mr. Mann stated there is a large billboard in the 

location. 

 

Mr. Mann stated that on the other boundary the building is right up against the other property on 

the other side leaving him with only the center which would take up all of the parking for his 

business. 

 

Mr. Mann stated that at this time he has 5 feet in which to place a sign however, if he was 

granted the 8.5 feet he could put a sign directly in front of the building looking more logical 

falling in line with the other signs in the area. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair, Dean stated that the state right of way cuts into this property and asked if the sign would 

be place in the flower bed if the variance is not granted, Mr. Mann agrees. 

 

The Board looked at a picture where the sign would be place. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal Ronnie Williams for a 10 foot setback variance from Section 25-78 (d) in 

order to install a business center sign at 1944 Central Parkway SW, property is located in a M-1 

Light Industry Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Ronnie Williams presented this case to the Board. Mr. Williams stated his name was Ronnie 

Williams and his address was 2207 Auburn Drive SW. 

 

Mr. Williams stated that there is a 10 foot property line off of the curb and a 25 foot setback 

from there. Mr. Williams stated that the building sits at 25 foot and the problem is a handicap 

parking spot directly in front of it.  

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

26 

 

Mr. Williams stated that if he were to put the sign in this spot and then go back an additional 10 

feet the sign would be in the sidewalk. 

 

Mr. Williams stated he was trying to get the sign to be 20 feet off of the curb rather than 35 feet 

off the curb. 

 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Chair, Dean stated it was understood that to be in compliance the sign would be inside of the 

building, Mr. Williams agreed. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

  

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal Barry Strong of an Administrative Decision of the Building Official from 

Section 25-13 (b) in order to re-open a convenience store located at 323 Memorial Drive NW, 

property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Barry Strong presented this case to the Board. Mr. Strong stated his name was Barry Strong 

and that his address was 109 Memorial Dr. NW. Mr. Strong is requesting that a convenience 

store which was closed for a while be re-opened as a convenience store for the neighborhood. 

Chair Dean stated that any comments or questions from the public could be submitted on line at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

Mr. Strong stated that if the convenience store was re-opened then the proceeds could go to their 

ministry to help the people of the community.  

Mr. Strong stated that donations have been down this year and felt this would be a way to help 

supplement with the donations. 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Strong how long the store had been closed, Mr. Strong replied that the 

store had been closed about 2 years. 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov
mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

27 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas explained to Mr. Strong that the Board understood since the store had been 

closed for 2 years that the city cannot grandfather it in to become a store again. 

Mr. Steven Thomas explained to Mr. Strong in order for the property to become a store again 

Mr. Strong would have to apply to the Planning Department Commission for rezoning of the 

property. 

Mr. Steven Thomas explained to Mr. Strong that this Board does not have the authority to rezone 

property.  

Mr. Steven Thomas stated he was in favor of the building being a convenience store because of 

the potential validity to the neighborhood. 

Mr. Strong did not agree that this Board did not have the authority to re-zone the property and 

stated the only reason this Board did not want the store to be re-opened was because of the side 

of town it was on and the Board was doing a disservice to the Northwest side of town and felt the 

property should be grandfathered back to the B-1 Zoning it was prior to it being left dormant for 

approximately 2 years 

Chair, Dean explained to Mr. Strong that the BOZA Board does not have the authority to rezone 

property because they are not the zoning board. 

Chair, Dean explained that in the One Decatur process that area is a core residential area which 

allows for community stores and type of things. 

Chair, Dean stated she felt like this whole Board agrees re-opening the store would be a great 

thing, and has been great, but this Board does not have the power to rezone this property, Mr. 

Strong agreed. 

Chair, Dean stated since the property is zoned residential and it is not grandfathered in this Board 

does not have the power to allow Mr. Strong to re-open the store, Mr. Strong understood. 

Chair, Dean explained to Mr. Strong that he could apply to the Planning Commission to have this 

property rezoned, Mr. Strong understood. 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, stated to Mr. Strong he would help him through the 

steps to before the Planning Commission if this was something he would like to do, Mr. Strong 

stated he would like to move forward with the process. 

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, asked Mr. Strong if the store had been closed for 2 years 

or if he took possession of the property 2 years ago. 

Mr. Strong explained that his sister had owned the property and he did not take possession of the 

property until a few months ago. Mr. Strong stated that his sister still owns the property. 

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, asked Mr. Strong when was the last time the building 

functioned as a store, Mr. Strong was unsure of the dates. 

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, asked for an approximate time line. 



 

28 

 

Mr. Barry Strong stated his brother in law has passed away about 2 years ago and he was certain 

the store had not functioned since his passing. 

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, asked Mr. Strong if at the time of his brother in law’s 

passing if the building was functioning as a store, Mr. Strong stated he believed it was 

functioning as a store at that time. 

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, asked Mr. Strong if his sister had ever tried to sell the 

property as a store or had it just sat dormant since that time. Mr. Strong replied it has sat 

dormant. 

Mr. Barry Strong stated that just recently his sister asked him to re-open the building as a store 

so it would not have to sit there empty any longer. 

The Board reiterated to Mr. Strong that this Board was not against this property operating as a 

store and they are in hopes that it will be granted to operate once again as a store however, this 

was not something this Board could approve. 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, advised Mr. Strong to get the support of the neighborhood 

behind him when he does go before the Planning Commission, Mr. Strong understood. 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to DISMISS this case because it doesn’t fall within this Board’s 

guidelines and Mr. Strong was advised to apply with the Planning Commission to have this 

property re-zoned. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion 

carried. 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Dawn Pettway for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a furniture delivery business located at 1221 

Kathy Ln. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District. 

This case was called again then DISMISSED when no one came forward to present the case. 

A motion was presented by Mrs. Susana Salcido to DISMISS the meeting for the month of 

December 2020. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a roll call vote the motion 

carried. 

The next scheduled meeting will be held on January 26, 2021. 

Mr. Charles Taylor resigned after today’s meeting. 

Meeting adjourned at 5:18 pm 

 

______________________________  

Delayne Dean, Chair 



 

29 

 

AGENDA JANUARY 2021 

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, January 26, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. and also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube 

Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the 

following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be 

present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email 

at bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Jovanie Desmaraise for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 

as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an investment business located at 1205 

Goldridge Dr. SW unit F, property is located in a R-4.0 Multi-Family Residential Zoning Zero 

Lot Line District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of George Hagen Jackson for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a floor refinishing business located at 

2012 Brayden Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Maurice Fuqua for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an automotive parts business located at 209 

Memorial Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Tyler Sears for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a real estate business located at 50 Wilson St. 

Apt. 227/D, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

30 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Mariea Satchel for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a staffing business located at 2601 Little John 

St. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Connie P. Torbert for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate a baking business located at 1410 14th Av. SE, property is located in a R-2 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Pedro Cordero Zaldivar for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a handyman business located at 607 

Central Parkway SW, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Pam Alford for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a t-shirt and accessories business located at 

4501 Willow Bend Rd SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Yeni Torres for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a landscaping business located at 2216 Willow 

Av. SW, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of Matthew Richard Chandler for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a drop shipping business located at 

1535 16th Av SE Apt 5, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 

 



 

31 

 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Alpjandro Rodriquez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 

as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a landscape business located at 2442 Cameron 

St SW, property is located in a R-6 Single-Family Semi Attached Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of William E. Jackson, Jr. for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a hot shot trucking service located at 

2709 King Arthur Court SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Marcus Baker for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate a kitchen to make candied apples and other items located at 2201 Lasabre 

Lane SE, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of Daveny A. Vinson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an on-line telehealth counseling service located 

at 1507 Clairmont Dr. SW, property is located in a R-6 Semi-Attached Single Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of Margarito Canuto for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an electrical business located at 1211 8th Av. 

SE, property is located in a R-3 Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Virginia Wiggins Motton, LMSW, for a determination as a use 

permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and 

adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a consulting business 

located at 2938 Legacy Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 



 

32 

 

CASE NO. 17 

 

Application and appeal of Speedway, LLC. for a  sign variance from Section 25-76(h)  for a 26% 

area variance in order to place signage in a window pane located at 3026 Highway 20, property 

is located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 18 

 

Application and appeal of Bryan Gibson for the following setback variances at 4118 Danville Rd 

SW, property is located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

1. 29 foot rear yard variance from Section 25-12. 

2. 10 foot side yard variance from Section 25-12. 

 

CASE NO. 19 

 

Application and appeal of Dr. James Daily for a 24 foot setback variance from Section 25-12 in 

order to add parking spaces located at 1403 8th St. SE, property is located in a MC Medical 

Center Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 20 

 

Application and appeal of Barry Strong for a non-conforming use variance from Section 25-10 in 

order to operate a convenience store located at 323 Memorial Dr. NW, property is located in a R-

3 Single Family Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

  



 

33 

 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 1 1205 GOLDRIDGE DR. SW APT. F 



 

34 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

1218

1806

1809

1602

1606

1902 1803

251025122516251825202718 261626142618 1802 180127022704
2716 27062708271027122714

2720

2509251125172519
2709 2601

26112613 2609 260526072615 260327012705270727132711 2703
2715

2715

27112713 1842

1840 1807
260426062610 26082702 2602270427062708

2710
1836

1834
1801

1832
143318301833183118271825

18281811 1429

18151848

1813184626052607 26032609261127012709 2707 27032705 2601
18111844

1826 14271824
14251822

1410

1408

1421
1411

14092711
1407

2709 1405

14032707 14201401
2705 1418

2703
1722 2701 1213

1215
1720

27232621 1211

272126191718 1741

27091201
12071735

1204 1205 12101202 1222
1733 270712081203 2708

1730 1206 27061734
1220

1729

270412051204
1203

2605
1201

26031611

1605 16091722 26011616
1726

2604 26021614

1608 1706

1707 1704
1604

1705 1702 2604

1703 2603
170127052709

27191207
2717

2617
121012051739

271512081203 2713
1209

1206

1219

1217

1215

1213

1211

1209

1208

1202

1212

1212
1210

1216

1214

1220

1218

1213

1211

1217

1215

1221

1219

1419

1417

1416

1414

1415

1413

1411

1412

1410

1408
1406

1402
1404

1407

1405

1404

1402

1408
1406

1416

1414

1412

1410

1209

1736

1607

1806
1802

1814
1812

1820

1423

1425

1420

1418

1424

1422

1204

1202

1203

1201

1207

1205

1208

1206
1212

1210

1216

1214

1220

1603

2431

1218

1211

1209

1215

1213

2430

2428
1409

2429

26151740
1737 2613

26111731
1738

2609

2607
1731

182118191817

17281732
2610

1214

1403

1401

1725
17261730

1723
1728 1724

2624

2620

1612 2607
2606

2605

2602

1805

1809

1727

1421

1402

1405

1419
1417

1415

1838

1820
18181412

1406

1401
1403

1835

1810
1808

1804

1802

2701

2703

2705

1206

1204

1202
1200

1201

1202

2719

2717

2608

SM
ITH AV SW

O
LD M

O
U

LT
O

N R
D

JARVIS ST SW

BRO
O

KLINE AV SW
LIT

TLE J
O

HN
 S

T S
W

COMPTON DR SW

SHERWOOD OAKS DR
S
W

N
O

T
T
IN

G
H

A
M

 D
R

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No.1
1205 Goldridge DR SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

36 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 2012 BRAYDEN DR. SW 



 

37 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

38 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a a

2702

1913 192019131924 19151914

2006

1918191119121922 19111927

19161925 1920 1910 19091909 1911

19141907

19081912 1901190219011917 1903

1906 1901

1908190719181923

191219051916 190619051921 1907

1903 19101914 19041919 1903 1905

2708

2702

1913

1909

2813

2009

2004

2003

2005

2011

2013

2007

2015

2010

2111
2114

2112

2110

2108

2106

2104

2102
2101

2103

2105

2107

2109

2708

2704

2026

2005

2706

2028

2030

2032

20342035

2033

2031

2029

2027

2025

2023

2021

2019

2017

2015

2011

2009

1919

1917

1920

1914

1916

1918

2726

2706

1911

1909

1907

1905

1903

1914

1912

1910

1908

1906

2017

2019

2021 2024

2022

2020

2018

2016

2014

2004

2012

2008

2002

1929

2704

2001

2009

2007

2005

2002

2026

2003

2025
2024

2022

2020

2018

2016

2014

2012

2010

2008

2006
2001

S
A

R
A

H
 L

N
 S

W

AUBURN DR SW

B
R

A
YDEN DR SW

E
N

G
L

E
W

O
O

D
 P

L
 S

W

G
R

IS
S

O
M

 A
V

 S
W

S
H

E
P

A
R

D
 D

R
 S

W

W
E

A
T

H
E
R

L
Y

C
IR

S
W

M
C

A
U

L
IF

F
E

 D
R

 S
W

C
A

R
P

E
N

T
E

R
 D

R
 S

W

C
O

V
IN

G
T

O
N

L
N

S
W

HO
USTO

NS W
AY S

W

AUBURN DR SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No.2
2012 Brayden DR SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

39 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 209 MEMORIAL DR. SW 



 

40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

41 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

920

209

611608

911

104

601

612612 611
609608611

610 609606
608 607606

605606605604
604

603
603
601602
601602601711 709602 602601 601

423608 423424424 506424 423424424 423423424 423423 421422421422 421421

409410 410409410 410409410 409409 407408407408407408408 407408407407 407408407
405 405406 406405405406405 405405 406 406406405

403
403403403 404404404404403 401404 402
401401402402401

221222224 221222224223 223224223 219219 220223
220219220221 221222222221 217222

102 105104106

109

103107
110 109

107104106105109112
113112 113 109106114 107114113112

114 111115 108

424

422 421 422421 419419420420 419419 420 419420
420419 418 417417418418 417417 418417418 418418417417 415416 415 416415 416415416 414415 415416415 413413416 413 414414414415

413 414 413413 412

608607 607606607

606

411 411412411412412411411 411412 411 412
409409 410

218 217 218217219219 219 215219

221

215216218217 215216
213215217 214

213214213216215214216 209216
216 211215215 213

212 212211211213214

218

209211 212 210209211207 212211212211
207

210 208

203

210209 205 502
210

210 205
206208207 205 504

209
203205 506201 509603811 201

701705709
204

908 810 804
808 508510 502602

512

102
108 104106 102101

608 604710 702 606802 706

411 409410

221222

103

110109116115
115 116

116 110118 111112117 115 113118117118 119 115118 112113114115117120117
120

120
121

203203202201 202202201201 201202201
205 205204204204 203204203204

206206204206206 206
207

208208 209205
207205 208207209 208208 210208 210208 210209211207 211210

207

421

419

202
203204203203 206207206205205

401402402
401

402401 402402402401

604603604

1121

1212

1007

1209

1215 1213 11011217

1211

1309 1302
12101208

1216 1208

10011003
1005

12011211
1101

1102
1214

1202

13021304

1311 13051301

1207 1205 1203

1ST ST SW

2ND ST SW

W MOULTON ST

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

1ST ST NW

1
2

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 D

R
 S

W

6
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

8
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

7
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
2

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 D

R
 N

W

1
0

T
H

A
V

N
W

1ST ST NW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No. 3
209 Memorial DR SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

42 

 

 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 4 50 WILSON ST. APT 227/D 



 

43 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

44 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

7

3

5

9

1

8
64

2

8

20

15
11

23

31

17

25

39

3335

43

46

36

42

26

3430

16

24

14

15
13

50

19

17

16 17

17
210

723

719

708

702
704

300

813

517

522 123

106

306

302

702

506

512

902

100

702

905

722
815701 913108

805

726707 819 104

818110

913210
206 915

207706

300

400

374

350

324

119

400

603
601

605

905805413 309718 216515 314
502

608
809 909

618 214
913

917
603 802622 904

709

701

221
423

605 217 315906
518

914

216
911207602

802 202 213624
906

301

716

925

112

826

111
701

703

707
709

818 111
211 803 901117

213 807
108

815
112216

114
116

205 111
906 113810

102209
202

125
204

112

103118

126212 111

213
202

204

222915

124

310
224 205917

315

103

424

708619

802
804

725
810

123
213611 226 912

222621 209113

807

211

302
304

1009

1050

1050

1019

1006

1105

W
ILS

O
N
 S

T N
E

C
A
N
A
L 

S
T
 N

E

O
A
K
 S

T
 N

E

L
IN

E
 S

T
 N

E
B
A
N
K
 S

T 
N
E

W
ILS

O
N
 S

T N
W

C
H
U
R
C
H
 S

T N
E

R
A
IL

R
O
A
D
 S

T
 N

W

V
IN

E
 S

T N
W

S
Y
C
A
M
O
R
E
 S

T
 N

W

VIN
E

S
T

N
E

G
R
O
V
E
 S

T 
N
W

C
H
U
R
C
H
 S

T N
W

FE
R
R
Y
 S

T
 N

E

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T N
W

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T N
E

LA
FAY

ETTE
 S

T N
E

W
ATE

R
 S

T N
E

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T

H
A
R
B
O

R
V
IE

W
 C

T N
E

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T N
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No. 4
50 Wilson ST APT 227/D ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

45 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 2601 LITTLE JOHN ST. SW 



 

46 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

47 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

2506

26192621
2623

2606

2602

2520

2516

2514 2510

1218

1806

1602

1606

2705

1824 1425
1822

1410

1408

1411
14092711

1407
2709 1405

14032707
14011719

2705

1717
2703

1715 1722 2701 1213
1215

17201713 27232621
1211

27211711 26191718 1741

1712 270912011705
12071735

1204 1205 121017101703 1202 1222
1733 2707120812031708 27081701

1730 1206 27061734
1220

1729

1609 1706
2704120512041729

12031704
2605

1702 12011727
2603

1424
1611

1725

1605 160917221422 26011616
1726

1420 2604 26021614

1418
1608 17061601

1416
1707 1704

1414 1604
1705 1702

1412
2604

1703 2603
1701

27051410 2713 27072711 2709 2601
2703

1408

2515

2701
1406 2701

2706
27102712

2703

1404 2702 2702 2515

27071402 2704

27152719 27092711271727212723
1400 2706

2708

1328 2724 2714
2710

2720 27162726 2718
2722 2712

27191207
2717

2617
121017161709

12051739
271512081203 271317141707

1209
1206

1219

1217

1215

1213

1211

1209

1208

1202

1212

1212
1210

1216

1214

1220

1218

1213

1211

1217

1215

1221

1219

1413

1411

1410

1408
1406

1402
1404

1407

1405

1404

1402

1408
1406

1416

1414

1412

1410

1209

1736

1204

1202

1203

1201

1207

1205

1208

1206
1212

1210

1216

1214

1220

2804

1218

1211

1209

1215

1213

1409

26151740
1737 2613

26111731
1738

2609

2607
1731

17281732
2610

1214

1403

1401

1725
17261730

1723
1728 1724

2624
1723 2620

1612 2607
2606

2605

2602

2704

1218

1216
12141212120612041202

12191259

1208

1220
1260

1622

1620

1618

1616

1614

1612

1610

1608

1621

1623

1625

1627

1629

1631
1633

1635

1727

2708

1421

1402

1405

1419
1417

1415

14231820
18181412

1406

1401
14031810

1808

1804

1802

2701

2703

2705

1206

1204

1202
1200

1201

1202
2608

O
LD M

O
ULTO

N R
D

SM
ITH AV SW

LIT
TLE J

O
HN S

T S
W

BRO
O

KLINE AV SW

SHERWOOD OAKS DR SW

L
A

K
E

 C
R

E
S

T
 D

R
 S

W

KING ARTHUR CT SW

FRIAR TUCK CT SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

Case No. 5
2601 Little John ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

48 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 1410 14TH AV. SE 



 

49 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

50 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a
a

aa

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

1315

1317

1238

1310

1218

1606

1608

1536

1530
1532

1626

1533

1537
16181610 162412241210 14261428 161614101204 14021404 142212161528

1202 1212 14181542 12061529 1226 1614
1606

1527

1525

1220

1604 1538

1602 16191617
1523

1601 16151613161116091407 1605 16071603
1401 1405 1517140313111309130713051303 1409

15301521 1515
15141513

15261519 1513
162016181610 161616141608

1514 1606 1612
1604

1512 1511 1512
1520

1517 151115101522 15121511 1511
1511

15101512 1515 15101518 1509 1510
1509

1509 1509
16191508

16191509 15081510 150815071514 150715071507 15081506
15061507 1513

1506
1505

1505
1510 1505 1504 15051504

150415051506 1509
15031503

15061503 1505

1502

1504 1502
1405

16191403
1502

13071303 13051301
1502 15011501

1619

1619

15011502 1501 1500

1619

1415
1306 14131422

1414
1414130814131425 130413021422

1535

1502

1619

1413
1420

1418
1412

1411 14121411

141114221419

1421

1418 141014091414 1301 1303 13051409
1409

1410

1416
140814071418 1407 1408 1407

1414
1409 140614051406 13121302 140513061411 14071412 13081414 13101304

140414031404 1406
140314051410 1409

1410
1402 1401

1408 1401
1324

14061405
13221406

1319
1316

1320 1317
1404

1315131813171003 10051001
13501404

1316 131313131315

1311 1311 16051402 1603
13151311

13091314
1309131210081002

1006
1205

131113201306 1307
13051310

1309
1310

1203
130512071304

1317
1303 1308 1303

1305
1304 13011302 13031225

1306 13021301
1217

1304

1304 12231222
1002 11081004 121511101012 11141010 12211102

1219 1213
12181220

1217

1218

1101

1504

1415
1408

1410

1314
13101402

1103

1101

10071005 1105 13011001
1011

1220

1534

11TH ST SE

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
E1

1
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E

12TH ST SE

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

9TH ST SE

14TH
A

V

S
E

OAK PARK DR SE

MEDICAL DR SE

11TH AV CT SE

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

12TH ST SE

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

Case No. 6
1410 14th AV SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

51 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 607 CENTRAL PKWY SW 



 

52 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

53 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

11

26

26

26

23

26 26

26

26

26
26

26

26

26

26

252

902

111
109

213
215

201

117

303

607

601

616

401

611

605

305

307

801

401

402501505 503

709

614
611612612611 611612612611

609609 610610610 609609
608 607 607 608 607608 608607

605 604
603

602
604603 603

601 602601 601
601

602
602601

422421424424423608 423424 506
420422 419421421422 422421

334

408

407408 408 302
407

113111107
405 405 208210

406 404 212
403403403 307 401

313
402 401401 402401 219

205
221 207

209
209

219 220 219219 220

205
211

217

701

201207

624623624623623 625 624
625

624 624 623
622 623621622622621 621

621620620 619620
618 617617617

618617618617
616615 615616 615615616615

613613 614614613614613613

418417419419 420419
415 416418418 417417

321414413

333

416416415415 416
412

206

411413 414414413 414
319

409

607
605 606606 606 605

410412411 411412411

409

218 217217 218
101215 115216215 402213 301303

216214
213

304

211 214212 404211 222
212

201

221
211 123

209 210
210 210

110

904 404

702

407

409 407410410409410

221221 222222

417

307

620619 619

603604603 610

2ND ST SW

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

E

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

3RD ST SW

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

3
R

D
 A

V
 S

W

1ST ST SW

GORDON DR SW

1
S

T
 A

V
 S

E

1
S

T
 A

V
 S

W

G
O

R
DON DR SE

2ND ST SE

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

W
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

P
K

W
Y

S
W

4TH ST SW

GRANT ST SE

JOHNSTON ST SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7

Case No. 7
607 Central Parkway SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

54 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 8 4501 WILLOW BEND RD. SE 



 

55 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

56 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

aa

2807

4611

2905

2902

4514

4509

4513

2904

4609

2801

2804

2901

4604

4513

31133111 311731153107 31093105
4511

3103
4512 4602

4601

3104

4508
4505

4507
31113109

3113
3107

4502
4506

4503 3103

2807

2808 4504
4505

4501

3110
2812

3108
4404

31124502 4420
3114

4403
4503

2805 442129012803 4501
4418 4402

4410
4406

4419

2902
4416 4408

4413

2904 4410
44082806

441244144417

4510
3108

4507

3106 31124509 31144504 3116

4405 43054406
4411

44074415
4409

44114413 4303
4404

4409
4310

43124314

4316
4402

4318

4407 4302

4405

43094403

3105

2806

W
IL

L
O

W
 B

E
N

D
 R

D
 S

E

A
U

T
U

M
N

L
E

A
V

E
S

T
R

S

E

BURNINGTREE MTN RD SE

VILLAGE CREEK RD SE

IV
Y

 D
A

L
E

 R
D

 S
E

WISTERIA PL SE

WOOD HOLLOW TR SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

Case No. 8
4501 Willow Bend RD SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

57 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 2216 WILLOW AV. SW 



 

58 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

59 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a a

a

a

a

a

a

a

409

813

980

947
988

911

913

915

916

918

920

926

801

815

304

301305309311315319

405 323401403911 407409411415 413417427 419909 421423429 425431433907 601605 603905 607611805 609801 613803807811 809903 901

324912 402
902 802 418428

814904 816

323

324

332

308

422 406420424426434 416 404910 408908 430614 432 414808 606804 612 410812 806 608610 604810 602

343

311315319

323

419
413417 301305

328

420520522 327502504

905 901 807811815

414

314318320

328
908 822 804810814818826

327

415

328

517603 601605 519607611615 613
811

345 339

336

806 406408 402820820 410412509 414820 514 404
818 810

506913
905

618

812

512
605 606

338

914 912
401

505
403405510

803908 407
825 807910 805

332336

333
520 503

541

340344

508801

518 404
501 402

406
506

802
810 806812 537 504514

804
413

510609611
420

605615
411

418506

620 616 608614 610618 416502

918

507

949

917

930

922

909

914

902

992986

984

982

904

912

910
908

994

924

607

2327

2130

2216

2119

2404

2408

2323
2330 2327

2318 23142316
23122320

2326
23192323

2325
23102311

2324
2309

2323
2310

2308
2309

2321

2318 230523062315 2304
2305

2320

2314
23032304

2311
2311 2312 2303 23022302 2301

2309
2310

2307
2305

2305
2304 2213 2214

2218

23012302 2211 2212

2322

22032209 2210
2212 2214

2209 2211
2212 22082207

2210
2210

22072206 2206 22012205

2208

22042203
2206

2217

2211

2108

2308 2307
23062307

2117

2120

21112121

2109

2108
2107

2117 2104

2113 2105
2102 2105

2111
2104

2107
2106 21022101

2119

CLEARVIEW ST SW

S
P

R
IN

G
 A

V
 S

W

C
L

A
R

A
 A

V
 S

W

S
A

N
D

L
IN

 R
D

 S
W

BRADLEY ST SW

CLARK ST SW

CEDAR ST SW

C
A

L
R

A
Y

 A
V

 S
W

JAMES ST SW

C
R

E
S

S
 S

T
 S

W

E
V
E
R

E
T
T
 D

R
 S

W

A
U
S
TI

N
V
IL

LE
 R

D
 S

W

W
IL

L
O

W
A

V
S

W

TRACEY LN SW

LAMAR ST SW

W
ILLIAMS ST SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

Case No. 9
2216 Willow AV SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

60 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 1535 16TH AV. SE APT. 5 



 

61 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

62 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
1602

1818

1409

18101808

17101709

17081707

17061705

1701

1702

17041703

17021701

1819

1721

1606

1608

1604

182418081718 1626 1806163016161600 162216181600 182018041719
1721

1314
1312 1710

1816
1600

1310
17151714

17131712 1705
1713

1735

171017091709
1720

1719
1704

170817071707 17071702
1706 1705

1708

17061705
182518231801 180716291213 16271423 1601

1702

1803 1809 18151817

16251702

1611 1617 1623
16131607160314291407 1427 1431

17011215
1702

1613
18121615 18161806 18281804

1810

160214181611 16281420 16241622

1536

1530
1532

141014121224
1208 1613

1414

16111607 1614
1609

1608

181918171807 18151811 181318091801180312011203 14111205
16131611

16281632
1626

1533

1537

1810

14291415 1419 14251405 14331221 14231211

1407

14011209

18221820181618061618 18121610 162412241210 14261428 1616 1810
14101204 14021404 142212161202 1212 14181542 1206 1226 1614 1802

1709

17111710

1428 18201408 1608 1632

1531

1220
1602

1538

1813 1815
1811 181718011619 18031617 18051601 180916151613 1807161116091407 1605 16071603

1401 1405 1517140313111309130713051303 1409
1530

1515
15141513

1526
190418061804

1513 18021620 1902 190616181610 18081616161416081606 1612
1604

1511 1512
1520

151115101522 15121511 1511

15101518 1509 1510
1509

1509 1509
16191508 1619

150815071514 150715071507 15081506
1510

1506

1515

1505
1505

1510 1505 1504 15051504

15031503
1506

1502

18051405
16191403

1502
13071303 13051301

1502 15011501
1619

1619

1619

1415
1306 1413

1414
141413081413 130413021422

121812161614 1214 14061212

1535

1502

1619

1502

1413
1418

1412
1411 1412 1904

1411 1410

1411
141014091414 1301 1303 13051409

1409
1410

1401
14081407

1504

1408

1534

11TH ST SE

NORTH ST SE

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

COLLEGE ST SE

MAGNOLIA ST SE

12TH ST SE

1
8

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
E 1

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
R

D
S

E

L
O

R
IN

G
 A

V
 S

E

M
A

G
N

O
L

IA
 C

T
 S

E

12TH ST SE

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 10

Case No. 10
1535 16th AV SE APT 5 ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

63 

 

 
 

 

 

 

2442 CAMERON ST. SW 



 

64 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

65 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a a

a

a

a

a

2406
2408
2410
2414
2416

2420
2422

2411

2409

2413
2415

2419
2421

2423

2429
2427

25022506251025162520

252325212517251125052501

2223
2229

2227 22112225 2221 22192217 2215 2201

2517

2306

2036

2506

2527

2014

2036

2023

2026

2213 2209 2207 2205

2202

2238

2236

2210

2604

2431

2435
2437

2503
2501

2505

2511
2509

2513

2517

2518
2516

2520

2512
2510

2508
2506

2502

2226 2224 2222 2220 2218 2216

2426
2424

2428

2214

2203

2212 2208 2206 2204

2025

25162519

2514

25122515

2513 2510

2511

2509

2507

2505

2501

2423 2430

2419
2426

2417

2424

2420

2338

2342

2336

2332

2328
2330

2326

2320

2341

2337
2335

2329

2201
220322052207221122172219222122252227

2336
23442342

2338

2337

2355

2339234123432345
2347

2349

2351

2400

2351
2355

2348

2402235823562352

2201

2209

2207

2205

2210

2202

2203

2208

2206

2353

2412

2204

2404
2408

2414

2631
26212623

2628

26022604
26102614

2620

26182614

2422

2416

2503

2421

2524

2428

2508

2502

2504

2450

2402

2404
2406

2410

2412241624202426243024342440

2451 24212425243124352439

2202

2203

22042206220822102212221422162218222022222224222622282230223222342236223822402242

2220

22092213

2317

2311

2315

2309

2324

2302

2313

2322
2320

2316

2314
2312
2310
2308

2360
2358
2356

2352

2350
2348

2344

22152223

2228 2226 2222 2204

23012311 2309 2307 2305

2302

2303

2312 2310 2308 2306 2234

2310

2202

2204
2206

2322

2208

2312
2314

2339

2359
2357
2355

2351

2349
2347
2345

2331

2325
2327

2202

2227 2225 2223 2221 2219 2217 2215 2213 2211 22092207 2205 2203 2201

2240

2234

2232
2230 2228 2226 2224 2222 22202218 2216 2214 2212 2210 2208 2206 2204

2201
2239 2235 2233 2231 22292227 2225 2223 2221 2219 2217 2215 2213 2211 2209 2207 2205

22292231

22062208

2202

22142218 2212 22102230 22162224
22322304

ALMON WAY SW

NAPLES DR SW

CAMERON ST SW

SORRENTO PLACE

ALDINGHAM
DR

SW

DANVILLE PARK DR SW

TINTAGEL DR
SW

LINDISFARNE DR SW

BROMPTON LN SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 11

Case No. 11
2442 Cameron ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

66 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 12 2709 KING ARTHUR CT. SW 



 

67 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

68 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

a

1215

26192621
2623

2625

2627
2629

12282631

12212632
1226

2624
12192630

1224
2628 2626

1217
1222

1220

1213
1218

1211
1216

1208
1206 12091209

1214

1204 1207

2606

2602

2520

2906

2904

2902
1841

1602

1606

2705

1712 270912011705
12071735

1204 1205 121017101703 1202
1733 2707120812031708 27081701

1730 1206 27061734
1607

1729

1609 1706
2704120512041729

12031704
2605

1702 12011727
2603

1425 1424
1611

1725

1605 1609172214221423 26011616
1726

1418

14201421 2604 26021614
1416

1419 1418
1608 170616011414

14161417
1707 17041412

14141415 1604
1410 1705 1702

14121413
2604

1703 2603
1701

27051410 27131411 27072711 2709 2601
2703

14081409

2701
14061407 2701

2706
27102712

2703

14041405 2702 2702

270714021403 2704

2715
2805 2719 27092711271727212723

14001401 2706

2708
2801

2809 2807 1327 13282800 2724 2714
2710

2720 27162726 2718
2722 27122803

28052811
2802

2804
2806

281228102808

271512081203 271317141707
1209

1206

1209

1208

1202

1212

1212
1210

1214

1213

1211

1736

26151740
1737 2613

26111731
1738

2609

2607
1731

17281732
2610

1725
17261730

1723
1728 1724

2624
1723 2620

1612 2607
2606

2605

2602

2704

1218

1216
12141212120612041202

1251

1234
1238

1248

1219

1221

1223

1225

1227

12291249

1253

1255

1257

1259

1208

1220

1222

1224

1226

1228

1230

1232

124012421244

1246

1250

1252

1254

1256

1258

1260

2908

2906

2904
2902

2807

1402

1404

1406

1408

1401

1403

1405

1407

1409

1411

1413

1415

1417

1420

1419

16051601

1603

1608

1606

16041605

1607

1609

1727

2708

2701

2703

2705

1206

1204

1202
1200

1201

1202
2608

O
LD M

O
ULT

O
N R

D

SHERWOOD OAKS DR SW

L AKE POINTE
DR

S
W

L
A

K
E

 C
R

E
S

T
 D

R
 S

W

K
IN

G ARTHUR DR SW KING ARTHUR CT SW

D
A

R
R

O
W

B
Y

 L
N

 S
W

ALLERTON CIR SW

FRIAR TUCK CT SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 12

Case No. 12
2709 King Arthur CT SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

69 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 13 2201 LASABRE LN. SE 



 

70 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

71 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a a

a

1225

1223

1208

2403

2401

2400
2402

2108 2112

2121 2209220722052133 22012129 21412117211321092105

22182214 22222212
2118

2206213421302122 2202

232323212317231323112309230523032301223522332231
2211 22272223

2308 231223062224

22152213221122072123 220521352131 2203211921132107

2134 22062204212621222104 21142108

2203

2317

2321

2315

2408
24101402

2412

223522332231222722252223222122192217
1400

22152213221122092207220322012113 21232117 21212115211121092107210321012017

223022282222 22262218 2232 1260

1225

22162200 2212 2236223422042206 12542202
1262

12582210 1256131521021319 13161316
2106 1315

12641252

1317 1314131313141313 1266
12511317 131913151311 13131316 12531315 1309 126813121312 13111311 1249

1248
1314 13071313

1214

241312471310130913101309
1310 13141312 131813121311

2412
13161305 1246

1245 241113081307 125913071308
1309 1310 2410

2201 12431306130513061305 24091307 24011308 2408
1301 1242

13041305 1303 12411303 13041306 2407
2406

2400

2202 22082206 2210220412171303 1240
1304 12391302130113021301

2405 2404
1301 1302 12381215 24031215 121612161215 1237

22072205 220922032201

1221

1219 1216
2402

12131214121312141213 1235 24011217 1214 1233

2208
121112121211

1234
12121211 22102204 22061215 2202 12221212 1206

1224
12261210 120912091213 121012091210

2201
1232

1230
1211 120712081207120812071208

2404
1209

12061206 1206 120512051205
22102206 2208220422021207 1204

2323

1204 120412031204 1203

2309

1205 23132311

12011202120112021203
210121032105

1201

2505

1020 1015

10101018

100810111016

10061014 10092016

10041012 1007
2219

1005 10021010

1003

1006 10012218221422122208 2220

1004

1002
1005

1008
2017

1303 124422092205 2207
1210

1236

220922072201 22052203
2107

1012

2203

1228
2207 220922052203

21252119

1013

2301

2307

1208

HARRISON ST SE

EASTBROOK SE

C
L

E
O

 A
V

 S
E

D
O

N
N

A
 A

V
 S

E

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

8TH ST SE

PO
INT M

ALLARD DR SE

YORKSHIRE SE

2
1

S
T

 A
V

 S
E

C
OUNT MALLARD DR SE

D
A

N
B

U
R

Y
L

N
S

E

APOLLA LN SE

COUGAR LN SE

LASABRE LN SE

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

PO
INT M

ALLARD DR SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 13

Case No. 13
2201 Lasabre LN SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

72 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 14 1507 CLAIRMONT DR. SW 



 

73 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

74 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a a

a

a

a

a

3208

2946

162916371633 1609162116191615

3203 32061401 32053206

13063238
1700

1704 32001406
1702 3203

3201 32041402
14043240 1408

1304

1305

3110 32011410 32023111
32421703 1405 13021407

1705 1409 13011701
14113244

3205

1413
313131081700 3246 31283109

3106
17021706 1215121831293105

3248
31263106

1412 3104 12133127 3124
31113109

3103
310431153113

3107

1414 3102
12143107

12113125 31223201
3203

16151617 1613161916231625 15031627 1206163118011803 120115061505 1504 3116
1611 12041505 31141507 1508 1506

12021401

1614
15073026 16181620 31121622

15093030 1510
1200

1508 1403
30293032 3110

3024 31081509
3028 15121511 151030273030

3020

30033005 1402
3026 30113009 14051511

30253028 1514 311315133001
3024

15133023 1404
1406

15161515

3103

31073018 3111
3022 3002

3021
151530083012

151815173024 3006
3004301630203019

1521
3203

1524

15261527

1524

1530

1527

1529

1531

1533

1530
1532

1534

1535
1535

1544

1708 3213 321232113215 32113209321732191706
1704

14003232
3207 32103209

3234
1703 1409

3210

1405
3205 3204

14071705 1403
3208320714111701

13083236
3202 1307

31023103
3205

3105
3207 31013209 1209312331143112 3118

31083106 31203110 312031163104

1502 1210
3103

12051501

3119

3118
1503 1504 1502 1208

3022

1612

3105

1303

3121

3204

1105 1102

1107
1108

3218

1109

1111 1110 3207

11121113 3205

3203

1115 1116

1114

3201

1216 1118
1117

1120
1119

1520
1522

151832433239

11211212

3233322932233219

1545
1543

1549
3222322632323236 1544

1207 1123

1542

1536
1538

1534

1530

1526
1528

15241525
1527
1531
1533

1535
1537

1541

1524
1526

1530
1532

1536
1538

1525
1527

1203

1531
1533
1535
1537

1009

1504
1502

1506
1508

1501
1503
1505
1507
15091516

1514

1510
1511
1513
1515
1519

1501
1503

1507

1012

1010

3219
3215

3227

32353239

1504
1506

1512
1510

1514

1518
1520

1524
1522

1528323832343228

29202917

1541

29182915
1603

32243218321432083204

1011

3205

1509

3026

1523

1519

1525

3109 3105

3205 3215321332113201

15421548

1532

1538
1536

1528

1526
1529

1533

1525

1528

1534

1531

1539

1537

O
A

K
 L

E
A

 R
D

 S
W

BATTLEMENT RD SW

S
W

E
E

T
B

R
IA

R
R

D
S
W

V
IC

K
S

B
U

R
G

 D
R

 S
W

C
E

D
A

R

W
O

O
D

DR
SW

C
E

D
A

R
H

U
R

S
T

D
R

S
W

M
A

N
A

S
S

A
S

 R
U

N
 S

W

STONE RIVER PL SW

CEDARHURST CT SW

V
IC

K
S

B
U

R
G

 P
L

 S
W

B
E

R
K

L
E

Y
 S

T
 S

W

V

IC
K

S
B

U
R

G
D

R
S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 14

Case No. 14
1507 Clairmont DR SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

75 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 15 1211 8TH AV. SW 



 

76 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

77 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

901 909803 813809807 905801709

912902 908904806 808 906610 812612

911

804

1314

1216

1307

1406

1402

1330

1325

1311
1310

1306

1203
1208

1114

1103

1102

1025

1026

1410

1402

1411 1411 14071410 1412 1414140814081407 14071411
1407

1409
1406 140514061407 14051405 1408 1409 1410 1409

1405 14041404 1403 1410
1404 1403

140114081403 1406 14081407 1401
140114021402 140114021401

1401 14061405
1406

13251328 131913241320 13231321 13211329 1326
132313221327 1318 13211328 1319 131710031328 10051324

1001 1404
1326 132113171319131613171325

131513241326
13111313 1318 13151321 131313161310 13151320

1316 13091314
13131314 131113191317 10081308 1002

1006
1318

1311

1314
13111316 13121309 13091316 1306

1305

13121314 13051314
1310

13091307 131013071315
1304 1304

1312

1308
1311 1303

1305 1308
13021302 1301

1229 1002 11081004 11101012 11141010 1102
12161230

1227

1225
1223

1225

1216121512161215 121512151216 1215
1222

1216 12141219 1217
12141218

1213
1213

121212121214 12111216 1212
1213

1210

1211
1209 12091214

1207
1212 120712081207 12071207 120712101210 12081208

12051205

12051204
1203 1204

1203
1201

12061203
12031201

12021201 12011202 1202

1206

1209

1123
1201

112411231130112411251123 1123
1122

1127

11211121
1121

11281130
111911201119 11191126

1117 1118
1121

111811181124 1117 1117
1121

1124

1116 1115 111611161115 11181115
1116

1120 1119
1115

1114
11141113

1115
1117 1114 1113 11141117 1113

1118

111211121115 1112 11111111111211121111 1109 1111
1113 1110

1115

11091110110911101110110911121111
11081108 1107110711081107

11101109 110811071112

1116

1109

1106

1101

1103 110411031106 1104 11041103
11041103

11011104 1102 11011101 1101
1102

110211011101 1102
1102

1101

10241023102410251024

1022
1030 1027

1021 1022
1024

1022 10211021

1105
110511061107 11051108 1105 1106110611051108 1104

1025
1020 1020101910201019 1019

102210281028
1017 10181017 1018101810171021 10201024

10161016

1402

1103

1101

1305 10071005 1105 13011001
1011

1209 1210 12101212 1210 12141211

1204

1024 10181015
1014 1014 10141013 101310221001

1201

1129

112011191119 1120

1124

1322

1315 13171317 1318 13201315

1213 1213

1205 1205

1309

11221121

101510161015

1032

1120

1202

1116

1110

1122

1134
1132
1128
1126

1103
1105

1109

8TH ST SE

7TH ST SE

9TH ST SE

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

9
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

10TH ST SE

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

11TH AV CT SE

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 15

Case No. 15
1211 8th AV SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

78 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 16 2938 LEGACY DR. SW 



 

79 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

80 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

2735

1840

2821

2907

2909

2911

2913

2915

2917

2919

2921

2923

2925

2940293829362934 2932

2930

2928

2926

2924

2922

2920

2918

2916

2914

2912

2910

2908

2906

2904

2902
184118431845

1936

1928

1926

1924

1922

1920

1918

1916

1914

1912

1910

1908

1906

18471849
1901

1903

1905

1907

1909

1911

1913

1915

1917

1919

1921

1923

1925

1927

1929

1937

1938

1940

1942

1944

1946

1948

1700

1804

1836

1830

1800

1834

1818

1814

1826

1822

1810

1716

2711

2709

2707
1719

2705

1717
2703

1715 1722

17201713

1711 1718 1741

1712
1705

1735
17101703

1733
17081701

1734
16071609 1706

17161709 1739

17141707

1736

2921

2913

2924
2926

2907

2903
2825

2813

2904

2818

2812

2808

2804

1710

1921 2954

2824

2927

1740
1737

1738

1731
1732

2917

1950

1931

1933

1935

1939

1941

1943

1945

1947

1949

16051601

1603

1622

1620

1618

1616

1614

1612

1610

1608

1606

16041605

1607

1609

1611

1613

1615

1617

1619

1621

1623

1625

1627

1629

1631
1633

1635

OLD M
OULTON R

D

W
O

O
D

A
L

L
 R

D
 S

W

R
E

D
 S

U
N

S
E

T
 D

R
 S

W

L
E

G
A

C
Y

 D
R

 S
W

L
A

K
E

 M
A

N
O

R
 D

R
 S

W

L
A

K
E

 P
O

IN
T
E

 D
R

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 16

Case No. 16
2938 Legacy DR SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

81 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 17 3026 HIGHWAY 20 



 

82 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIAGRAM 



 

83 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

106

137

611

3183

3091

3125
3014

3065

3010

30483062 3058

3133

3041

3084 30543088 3082 3078 3074 3070 3066

3090
2870

3179 3075

3026

HIGHWAY 20

W
O

O
D

A
L

L
 R

D

SAFETY WAY

FINLEY ISLAND CIR

F
IN

L
E

Y
IS

L
A

N
D

R
D

HIGHWAY 20

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 17

Case No. 17
3026 Highway 20 ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

84 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 18 4118 DANVILLE RD. SW 



 

85 

 

 
 

 

 

 

LETTER 



 

86 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

1712

4102

1610

1711

4407

1812

1803
1802

1806

4403

1707

1727

4401

1735
1704

4317

4316

4313

4118
4019

4119

4112

4111 4108

4110

4025

4016

4014
4021

4107

4106
4105

4104

1808

1810

18091813

1817

4402

4403

3746

3742

3738

3741

3737

4018

4019

4015

4404

4401
1814

4319

4308

D
A

N
V

IL
L

E
R

D
S

W

CHESTNUT MTN RD SW

AUTUMN RIDGE DR SW

S
A

N
S

O
U

C
I
C

A
V

E
R

D
S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 18

Case No. 18
4118 Danville RD SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

87 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 19 1403 8TH ST. SE 



 

88 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

LETTER 



 

89 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AERIAL VIEW 



 

90 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VARIANCE PLOT PLAN 



 

91 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

1216

1011

1103

1315

1317

1238

1310

1218

1208

1507

1215

1324
14061405

13221406

1319
1316

1320 1317
1404

1315131813171003 10051001
13501404

1316

1117

131313131315

1311 1311 16051402 1603
13151311

13091314
1309131210081002

1006
1205

131113201306 1307
13051310

1309
1310

1203
130512071304

1317
1303 1308 1303

1305
1304 13011302 13031225

1306 13021301
1217

1304

1304 12231222
1002 11081004 121511101012 11141010 12211102

1219 1213
12181220

1217
1217

1216 1211121512161215
1215 1216

12151214 120912111216
1213

1212

1218

1213 12071210 1210
1209

1208 120812071207
1205

1207 1206 12051206
1203

12011205 1411 1505
14091403

1201
14071201

1201
1203

1123
1124 1620 16321608 16281616 1804180011231124 163616061606
11221123

1122 1121

11191120
1118

1122

18051118
1121

18011629161716211613 16371609160516011117 1116
1116 1118

1114

11141114 1115

1112
11121112 180418001616 1624160416081110 16321111 1636

1110

1115

1108
1104

1108 1109

1106
16171609

1102

1101

162116051104
1201 1101

1501

11011102 1101

180416181610 18001608160214221424 162816241408 16361404 14201410 1418
141414021024 1206

1105

1103

1405
1104 1107

1633
16251101

18051801
16291613

1314
13101402

1103

1101

10071005 1105 13011001
1011

1210 12091214

1204

1020
142114191415141114071403

1401 1017
1020

1013
18041012

1206

1203

1410 14221414 1420

1705

1605

1012

1220

1213
1213

1203

1120

14081404 14161402

1018

1024

1122

1134
1132
1128
1126

1103

1019

1023

1009

1015
1715

1719

1713

1703

1717

1711
1707

17091701

1611

1617
1615

1603

1609

1607

1601

1018

1024

1010

1016

1312

8TH ST SE

7TH ST SE

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E
LOCUST ST SE

1
8

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

9TH ST SE

ENOLAM BLVD SE

OAK PARK DR SE

MEDICAL DR SE

11TH AV CT SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 19

Case No. 19
1403 8th ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

92 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 20 323 MEMORIAL DR NW 



 

93 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

aa

a

a

a

a

a

aa

a

a

a

a

a

323

607

209

219

505

503

215

222

306

406
407

420
909

426

404404405 409

409408413410 409426409 409

411411 412422 415413
429 428413 412

518

513517509
512

518
519

522 520519517

516

303

306

507

503

203203202201 202202201201 201202201
205 205204204204 203204203204

206206204206206 206
207

208208 209205
207205 208207209 208208 210208 210208 210209211207 211210210 213212213212211213212 212212 213209 213211 212210

212 214 215214215214214215214213211214 216216215 217216217219216 216217209
215213 218

217

218 219218 217219219216211 216 221
221220220217

303
302 301302 301301301 302302 302301301
304302 304

221222 223221
225225 224223 224

224 224 224222 225 225301 225224

303 304303 304304303 304302
303

305306 306305 305
306 305306 305304 303301 306305305

307308307307307 308308308308306309

307310 309
312315 316

314 313316307 317314 313

310

319 316313 322316318 319316 317
309 317317 317318320 318318 319
311 324

319 319320

311305 312311 315
314 314318317311

311

317 320322 320323320 319
322 324

707 331 327322 909 324324 323

403 402
404 407401 403 403404 405404

415
419 414415416413 431 416416415 424 416 414

417417421415 418417
423426433

419420
421 421

321327 323315 324

401 401400 401405401 522402401402 606403

425421
418

422 443
428 422423427423

425442424
424

810 613
502 501 617502501501 607502

504

501

503
503505 504

505

517

506505

508 512

505

510 511515 510 509

516514 511
518518520521516

521523

417

202
203204203203 206207206205205

220221 219220221220 223218
223218 222223

310313

325322

405406
406 406

406
406407411 406

312

515

407
408408 504

408
407

408 408
408409

518 524
521521 522525519

309310 310 311303 309 310

321322313 319 333

224223 223

323

410409 420 410 410411415412 410410
412412 411

506 506509506
507507

1303 1301

1302 1206

13021304

4TH ST NW

2ND ST NW

3RD ST NW

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
2

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

8
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

7
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

6
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 D

R
 N

W

5
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 20

Case No. 20
323 Memorial DR NW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

January 26, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


